Wahid Abdurakhman

From: Syarifah Maulina

Sent: 29 March 2018 15:45

To: Wahid Abdurakhman

Cc: Sunarto Wisnu; lwan Pramono; Tedy Supriadi; Bambang Murdianto
Subject: RE: Fasilitator Technical Training Assessment Method 09-13 April 2018_STC

Tanjung_KTP

Dear Pak Wahid,

Mohon bantuannya untuk dapat mengirimkan scan KTP untuk pembuatan Surat Izin Masuk Tambang (Technical Training
Assessment Method 09-13 April) di Tanjung.

Atas perhatiannya saya ucapkan terima kasih.

Best Regards,

Syarifah Maulina
Training & Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Southern Kalimantan Division

JI. Jend. A. Yani KM 16.400 RT. 27 RW. 09 Kel. Gambut. Kec. Gambut
Kab. Banjar. Kal-Sel

Tel. +62 511 6747995/ 96, Ext. 6812

syarifah.maulina@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Syarifah Maulina

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Iwan Pramono

Cc: Sunarto Wisnu; Fuad Rahman; Wahid Abdurakhman; Tedy Supriadi; Bambang Murdianto; Zulfan Rutendi
Subject: Fasilitator Technical Training Assessment Method 09-13 April 2018_STC Tanjung

Dear pak Ilwan,
Terkait dengan plan Technical Training Assessment Method yang akan dilaksanakan di STC Tanjung tanggal 09 — 13 April
2018,

kami mohon izinnya untuk Bapak Wahid Abdurakhman dapat menjadi fasilitator training tersebut.

Komunikasi terpisah dengan Bapak Wahid confirm untuk tanggal 09-13 April 2018.



Mame of Training : Technical Training & Asssessment Method Mo, of Participant 8

Date : 09 - 13 April 2018 Facilitator : Wahid Abdurahman

Place + Tanjung Batch

No. Division Branch Department SN Hame Pasition 5ta

1 [SOUTHERHM KAL [Banjarmasin Service Field 3784  [CAHYO SISWOY0 Foreman Service Con
2  |SOUTHERN KAL  [Tanjung Service Direct 12243 [FATAM ZULKARNANTO [Senior Technician Con
3 [SOUTHERM KAL [Pontianak Service Indirect 11920 D" SETLADI Foreman Service Con
4  |SOUTHERN KAL [Tanjung Service Direct 11248 [SIGIT PURWANTO Senior Technician Con
5 [SOUTHERM KAL [Tanjung Service Direct 12236 [DWIWINARND Senior Technician Con
& [SOUTHERN KAL [Tanjung Service Direct 12233 [EKO BUDLARTO Senior Technician Con
7 |[SOUTHERN KAL [Tanjung Service Direct 16443 [MOCH KHOIRON Senior Technician Con
8 [SOUTHERN KAL ([Tanjung Service Indirect 11268 GUH SUSILO Foreman Service Con

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

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential
and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other

use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be

subject to any jurisdiction."”



